

Appanoose - Clarke - Davis - Decatur - Lucas - Mahaska - Marion - Monroe - Ringgold - Union – Wayne

#### **Service Area 1C Monthly Meeting Minutes**

Thursday, March 14th, 2024 1:30 pm-3:30 pm Via Zoom

Meeting Format			
Face to	Zoom Meeting	Conference	
Face	(Webinar)	Call	

Stacy Haas called the meeting to order at 1:30pm.

#### **Those Present:**

Name	Agency Representing	Present = X
Stacy Haas	Service Area 1C Coordinator	Х
Teri Van Kooten	Service Area 1C Coordinator	Х
Rae King	Service Area 1C Coordinator	Х
Rosan Walters	SA1C COVID EMS	
Jill Worthington	SA1C COVID Planner	
Wendy Bingham	SA1C COVID Education & Exercise Coordinator	Х
Michelle Pennington	SA1C COVID Health & Equity Coordinator	Х
Linsey Spoelstra	SA1C COVID Fiscal Coordinator	Х
Christina Van Vark	Assistance Director Marion County Public Health	
Kim Dorn	Marion County Public Health	
Alicia Lynch	Lucas County Public Health	
Amy Tyson	Davis County Hospital Infection Prevention	
Andrea Hagist	Mahaska Health	
Arthur Zacharjasz, ARNP	Mahaska Health-Public Health	
Becky Fletchall	Ringgold County Public Health	
Bill Byrns	Wayne County EMA	
Brad Leedom	Monroe County Hospital-EMS (EMS Vice Chair)	Х
Brian Smith	Iowa HHS – Bureau of Preparedness and Response	Х
Brian Teeter	Monroe County Hospital	



Brent Spear	Iowa HHS-Bureau of Preparedness and Response Bureau Chief	
Butch Gibbs	Humeston First Responders	
Byron Jimmerson	Clarke County EMA	
Cal Wyman	Knoxville Fire Department	
Corey Bakalar	Bussey EMS	
Dana Cockrell	Monroe County Public Health	
Dawn Christian	Wayne County Hospital	
Diana Von Stein	Regional Epi-IDPH/CADE	х
Emily Feagins	Marion County EMA	
Gary Merrill	Iowa HHS-EMS Field Coordinator	
Greg Higginbotham	Pella Community Ambulance	
Heidi Lancaster	Wayne County Hospital	
Holly Rash	Decatur County Public Health,	
Jacob Dodds`	HHS BEMTS	
Jayma Hoch	Lucas County Health Center	
Jeff Anderson	Marion County EMA	
Jen Worisek	Ringgold County Hospital	Х
Jerilyn Lasley	Appanoose County Public Health	
Jessi Nicoletto	Moravia EMS	Х
Jessica Bear	Decatur County EMA	
Jo Duckworth	Union County EMA	Х
Jody Koffman	Iowa HHS-Bureau of Preparedness and Response- Preparedness Coordinator	х
Josh Stevens	Mahaska County EMA	х
Justin Smith	Knoxville Fire Department	
Judi Van Hulzen	Marion County Public Health Department	
Travis Delaney	Knoxville Fire Department	
Kara Dickerson	MercyOne Centerville (Appanoose County)	Х
Karla Hynes	Greater Regional Health-Hospital/Public Health	
Katie Dekker	Iowa HHS-Bureau of Preparedness and Response- Preparedness Coordinator	х



Kim Hugen	Monroe County Public Health (Public Health Vice Chair)	х
Kris Laurson	Appanoose County Public Health	Х
Laurie Goff	Melcher-Dallas EMS	
Lindsey Campbell	Decatur County Public Health	
Lindsey Ruble	Lucas County Health Center	
Lindsey Rosenboom	Lucas County EMS	
Lynn Fellinger	Davis County Hospital-Public Health	Х
Logan Wilson	Decatur County Hospital-EMS	
Mark Clifton	Pleasantville Emergency Services	х
Mary Grismore	Lucas County Public Health	х
Megan Hull	Davis County Hospital-Public Health	
Melissia Stark	Ringgold EMA	
Mike Bogle	ADLM Emergency Management	
Mike Lamb	ADLM Emergency Management	
Mike Lang	Mahaska Health	х
Molly Kayser	Ringgold County Hospital	
Natalie Webster	Iowa HHS-Bureau of Preparedness and Response- Preparedness Program Manager	Х
Nathalie McCollam	Pella Regional Health Center	х
Nick Kalas	Regional Epi-IDPH/CADE	
Nicole DelRe	Indiana Township Fire Department	
Nicole Jimmerson	Clarke County Public Health	х
Nikki Thordarson	Davis County Hospital-ICP	х
Patty Malloy	Mahaska County Public Health	х
Rebecca Pfannebecker	Appanoose County Public Health	
Ron Stickels	Clarke County Hospital	
Ryan Burwell	Greater Regional Health-EMS	
Ryan Moore	Appanoose County EMS	
Samantha Young	Wayne County Hospital	
Shelley Bickel	Wayne County Public Health	
Sherri Church	Knoxville Raceway Ambulance	Х



Susie Gibbs	Humeston First Responders	
Teri Hanna	Davis County Hospital - EMS	Х
Tyra Goss	Iowa HHS-CADE HAI Coordinator	
Tracey Hall	Pella Regional Health Center (Hospital Vice Chair)	
Trenton Bacus	Knoxville Fire Department	Х
Veronica Fuhs	Davis County Hospital/Monroe County Hospital	
Vicki Butler	FR-CARA and southern Appanoose County FR	Х
Wendy Hopkins	Knoxville Hospital & Clinics (Chair)	
Zach Woods	Greater Regional Health-Hospital/Public Health	Х
Thomas Barnett	Region VII Disaster Health Response Ecosystem	

Approval of	Mary Grismore motioned to approve the agenda, Patty Malloy made a
Agenda	second, and the motion carried.
Approval of	Mary Grismore motioned to approve the February 8th, 2024, meeting
Previous	minutes. Kim Hugen made a second, and the motion carried.
<b>Meeting Minutes</b>	
<b>Thomas Barnett</b>	Region VII is an Asper Tracie funded site. They cover Iowa, Nebraska,
with Region VII	Kansas and Missouri. The goal is to get all states covered, but we are
<b>Disaster Health</b>	currently one of four regions. Started in 2018.
Response	
Ecosystem	Region VII provides training through out the region include webinars to provide education to the service areas. They provide a pediatric medial operations coordination that assists with bed placement and now working on telehealth platforms. Region VII works closely with the HPP coordinators across each state.
	Currently Region VII has a chemical specialty team and burn teams. This includes work through the poison control centers. Currently work is being done on a regional burn plan and in August will have a tabletop exercise.



	A trauma team has developed a working group to get trauma centers	
	talking. A radiation team has been working to get education and	
	information out – currently they are working on some just in time training.	
	They are here to help and want to make sure you are ready to respond. If you need training.	
	Feel free to contact us at r7dhre@unmc.edu	
Hospital New	Nomination: Nathalie McCollam with Pella Regional Health Center	
Appointment –	Kim Hugen motioned to nominate and elect Nathalie McCollam as the	
Vice Chair	Hospital Vice Chair. Mary Grismore made a second, and the motion carried.	
PIO Workgroup	Reviewed the actions from the last Workgroup	
Review	Next Meeting is May 23 <sup>rd</sup> at 1:00pm – will review job action sheets, templates and sample material	
Training	Region VII Disaster Health Response Ecosystem (R7DHRE)	
Opportunities	Advanced Hazmat Life Support (AHLS)	
	April 24-26, 2024	
	Polk County Emergency Management Agency	
	Hosted by Nebraska Medicine	
	Registration Deadline – April 10 <sup>th</sup> , 2024	
	https://www.ahls.org/ahls/ecs/main/courseSchedule.do?courseid=3500.	
	https://www.ahls.org/ahls/ecs/main/courseSchedule.do?courseid=3500	
	`	
	EMS & Rural Healthcare Providers Refresher: March 27th – Ringgold	
	County Hospital and March 28 <sup>th</sup> at Greater Regional.	
Chemical/MRSE	April 4 <sup>th</sup>	
Exercise		
LAGIGISC	Location: Marion County Public Health	
	Details Update	
	https://servicearea1c.com/calendar/	
	Registration: https://forms.office.com/g/Cc8mY9EvJn	
	Reviewed the forms that hospital and EMS providers will be requested to	
	complete and bring with to report out staffing, beds, and resources.	
	complete and bring with to report out staining, beds, and resources.	



Sur eau of Pre eau o	прриноозе е	iaric	- Davis - Decatur - Lucas - Mariaska - Marion - Montoe - Kinggolu - Officir — Wayne
geau of Pre Reported that they are currently reviewing the PHEP NOFO and plans for the next 5 years. The SOP is also being reviewed and work is being completed around Governing Documents. Look for a Preparedness Newsletter to be coming out from lowa HHS. Reminder that the Chemical Annex Draft is due on the CAT by April 1st.  Res Diana Von Stein: Emails have been going out about measles and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering sending a sample in to make sure they reach out first. They are asking Public Health partners to be prepared if needed. The state continues to see respiratory cases primarily with Influenza B but the wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  Poly Cod DEI// Epi Upd ate  Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices	IowaHHS Update	es:	
Reported that they are currently reviewing the PHEP NOFO and plans for the next 5 years. The SOP is also being reviewed and work is being completed around Governing Documents. Look for a Preparedness Newsletter to be coming out from lowa HHS. Reminder that the Chemical Annex Draft is due on the CAT by April 1st.  Biana Von Stein: Emails have been going out about measles and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering sending a sample in to make sure they reach out first. They are asking Public Health partners to be prepared if needed. The state continues to see respiratory cases primarily with Influenza B but the wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  Copie de the next 5 years. The SOP is also being reviewed and work is being completed around Governing Documents. Look for a Preparedness. Newsletch Seminater that the Chemical Annex Draft is due on the CAT by April 1st.  Emails have been going out about measles and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering seminater. They are asking Public Health partners to be prepared if needed. The state continues to see respiratory cases primarily with Influenza B but the wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the first partners and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is a consult and currently they are rec	•	Bur	
for the next 5 years. The SOP is also being reviewed and work is being completed around Governing Documents. Look for a Preparedness Newsletter to be coming out from lowa HHS. Reminder that the Chemical Annex Draft is due on the CAT by April 1st.  Diana Von Stein:  Emails have been going out about measles and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering sending a sample in to make sure they reach out first. They are asking Public Health partners to be prepared if needed. The state continues to see respiratory cases primarily with Influenza B but the wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  Proportion of the next 5 years. The SOP is also being reviewed and work is being completed around Governing Documents. Look for a Preparedness Newslette to be completed around Governing Documents. Look for a Preparedness Newslette to be completed around governing Documents. Look for a Preparedness Newslette to be completed around governing Documents. Look for a Preparedness Newslette to be completed around governing Documents. Look for a Preparedness Newslette to be prepared if the Chemical Annex Draft is due on the CAT by April 1st.  Diana Von Stein:  Emails have been going out about measles and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering and currently they are receiving b			1 7
completed around Governing Documents. Look for a Preparedness Newsletter to be coming out from lowa HHS. Reminder that the Chemical Annex Draft is due on the CAT by April 1st.  Biana Von Stein: Emails have been going out about measles and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering sending a sample in to make sure they reach out first. They are asking Public Health partners to be prepared if needed. The state continues to see respiratory cases primarily with Influenza B but the wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  CA DE)/ Epi Upd ate  Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices -			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Newsletter to be coming out from lowa HHS. Reminder that the Chemical Annex Draft is due on the CAT by April 1st.  Diana Von Stein: Emails have been going out about measles and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering sending a sample in to make sure they reach out first. They are asking Public Health partners to be prepared if needed. The state continues to see respiratory cases primarily with Influenza B but the wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  Policy Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  Policy Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  Policy Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.		_	
Chemical Annex Draft is due on the CAT by April 1st.  Diana Von Stein: Emails have been going out about measles and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering sending a sample in to make sure they reach out first. They are asking Public Health partners to be prepared if needed. The state continues to see respiratory cases primarily with Influenza B but the wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  Policy  (CA DE)/ Epi Upd ate  Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices		•	
Res pon se Upd ate Cen ter for Acu te Dise ase Epid emii olog Y (CA DE)/Epi Upd ate Dise ase Epid emii olog Tra um eau of Tra um a Serv ices -			1
Diana Von Stein: Emails have been going out about measles and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering sending a sample in to make sure they reach out first. They are asking Public Health partners to be prepared if needed. The state continues to see respiratory cases primarily with Influenza B but the wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  CCA DEI/ Epi Upd ate  Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices -			Chemical Annex Draft is due on the CAT by April 15.
Emails have been going out about measles and currently they are receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering sending a sample in to make sure they reach out first. They are asking Public Health partners to be prepared if needed. The state continues to see respiratory cases primarily with Influenza B but the wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  Poly Epi Upd ate  Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices			Diana Van Stoin:
receiving between 1 to 2 consults a week. Reminder that if a provider is considering sending a sample in to make sure they reach out first. They are asking Public Health partners to be prepared if needed. The state continues to see respiratory cases primarily with Influenza B but the wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  CA  DE)/ Epi Upd ate  Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices -			
considering sending a sample in to make sure they reach out first. They are asking Public Health partners to be prepared if needed. The state continues to see respiratory cases primarily with Influenza B but the wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.    Continues to see respiratory cases primarily with Influenza B but the wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.    Continues to see respiratory cases primarily with Influenza B but the wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.		-	, ,
are asking Public Health partners to be prepared if needed. The state continues to see respiratory cases primarily with Influenza B but the wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices -			,
Cen ter for Acu te Dise ase Epid emil olog y (CA DE)/Epi Upd ate		•	
wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.    Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.    Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.    Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.    Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.	_		· · ·
for Acu te Dise ase Epid emi olog y (CA DE)/ Epi Upd ate • Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices -	•		wastewater tests show some Influenza A. The state did change some
track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.  track and monitor patients. Diana will be in contact to set up some site visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.			Covid-19 guidance for the public. They are working on video follow-up to
te Dise ase Epid emi olog y (CA DE)/ Epi Upd ate  Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices -			
Dise ase Epid emi olog  y (CA DE)/ Epi Upd ate  Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices -			visits prior to the end of the fiscal year.
ase Epid emi olog y (CA DE)/ Epi Upd ate • Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices -			
emi olog  y (CA DE)/ Epi Upd ate  Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices -			
olog y (CA DE)/ Epi Upd ate • Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices -		Epid	
y (CA DE)/ Epi Upd ate  Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices		emi	
(CA DE)/ Epi Upd ate  Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices -		olog	
DE)/ Epi Upd ate  Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices -			
Epi Upd ate Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices			
Upd ate  Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices -			
ate Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices		-	
Bur eau of Tra um a Serv ices -		-	
eau of Tra um a Serv ices			
of Tra um a Serv ices	•		
Tra um a Serv ices			
um a Serv ices			
a Serv ices -			
Serv ices -			
ices -			
-			
EM		-	
		EM	



S U at	pd te	
Service Area Updates	Fiscal	Stop the Bleed – kits have been ordered an anticipate that wall mounts will take a couple weeks to arrive. An email went out to provide information and we are going to set up an in person meeting once supplies are in to distribute and go over the process.  EMS – 1 <sup>st</sup> of April will be looking to make decisions on supply request purchases. Please send requests into Linsey if you have a request or if you have a student in classes that will finish prior to the end of the fiscal year so this can be budgeted.
	<u>PHEP</u> •	NIMS FY24.  HAN Monthly Radio Check update – sites continue to do well this monthly only had one site with technical difficulties.  Inventory Review – two left to turn in information
	<u>HPP</u> •	NIMS FY24 Update  HAN Monthly Radio Check update – 100% this month  Please be on the lookout for emails about Resources that are listed on  EMResource.
	EMS •	Thank you to all who attended the Preparedness & EMS conference!  EMS 1 Academy – Free online EMS Education to all SA1C EMS. If the EMS members in your county are new or haven't signed up for it, reach out to Teri! Especially if anyone needs a few hours before the end of this month!
	•	If you have EMS staff changes and individuals had or need access to be included on the HAN please reach out so this can be updated or changed.



Appanoose - Clarke - Davis - Decatur - Lucas - Mahaska - Marion - Monroe - Ringgold - Union - Wayne

	<ul> <li>April 23, 2024 - EMS Medical Director / Service Director Workshop (Refresher)</li> <li>July 16, 2024 - EMS Medical Director / Service Director Workshop (Introductory)         <a href="https://hhs.iowa.gov/public-health/emergency-medical-services-trauma/emergency-medical-services">https://hhs.iowa.gov/public-health/emergency-medical-services-trauma/emergency-medical-services</a> </li> <li>FR-CARA         <ul> <li>Are you getting you Narcan replaced for free when it expires or it utilized on a call? lowa HHS has free IN and IV Narcan through the Fr-CARA grant. If you have some new EMS members or your EMS/first response agency needs a refresher on Narcan deployment, you can get the training brought to you for 2 hours of con-ed, FREE! Contact Vicki! Vicki Butler</li></ul></li></ul>
Next meetings	o Thursday, April 11th, 2024 (via zoom)
Adjournment:	Kim Hugen motioned to adjourn, Patty Malloy made a second, and the motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 2:37 pm.

#### **Service Area 1C Staff Contact Information**

Stacy Haas-Service Area 1C PHEP Coordinator 641-205-3835 <a href="mailto:shaas@marioncountyiowa.gov">shaas@marioncountyiowa.gov</a>

Teri Van Kooten-Service Area 1C EMS/Iowa Supplemental Workforce Grant Coordinator

641-205-3853 Cell: 641-820-0121<u>tvankooten@marioncountyiowa.gov</u>

Rae King-Service Area 1C HPP Coordinator

641-205-3839 rking@marioncountyiowa.gov

Linsey Spoelstra - Financial Coordinator



Appanoose - Clarke - Davis - Decatur - Lucas - Mahaska - Marion - Monroe - Ringgold - Union — Wayne

641-828-2238 ext. 3809 <a href="mailto:lspoelstra@marioncountyiowa.gov">lspoelstra@marioncountyiowa.gov</a>

Kim Dorn – Fiscal Agent

641-828-2238 ext. 3850 Cell: 641-891-4068 kdorn@marioncountyiowa.gov